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LT M0 TRIVY. COMCIL 110,24 of 1958
ON_ATTDAL UiVl oupon
TROM M ST ATRICAN COURT OT ATPBAL ‘

(GQID_CUABT BISETON ~ AGCRA) ; Peoo ;
JIISTITL gy
(1) pommac o L !

HATA ADJET I1T, Ohence of Okadjakrom

for ard on belwll of the Stool and S WA TN
people of Okadjakyoinn (Plaintiff)  Appellant trad 210
- and -
MANA MDJERT 1T, Chene of Atonkor
for and oxn behalf of the Stool and
reople of Atonkor (Defendant )
1. ADDO KAST,
2. XWIKU YIRDWIYT,
3. MEIBAH FEATOAH,
4, YAV mITRY DARKO,
5. G, AIDO and
£, XOWL ASARE  (Co-Defendants) Respondents
- AND -
(2) PLTEIN:
NAWA ADJDT I1T, Ohene of Okadjalkrom
(Defendant) Appellant
= and -
LEOFOATHSE KWADJO NKANSAH of Atonkor
(Plaintiff) Respondent
(Consolidated Appeals)
CASI!  TOR  THE _ RESPONDENTS,
WAMAE UDJIEDY IT (Defendanit-Respondent in the first
Appeal) ADDC WIAST, IWAXU YIRENKYI, MENSAH NKANSAH,
AW MPIW DAREC, ¢,X. ADDO and KORFI ASARE (Co-
Defentants -Respondentc in the first Appeal),
ABCHEOLTSE TWADJO WKAISAH (Plaintiff-Respondent in
- sne scecond Appeal, being the same person as the
Jo=nelendant liensah Tkansah).
: e Record

Lo These are consolidated appeals by Nana Adjei
IXT, Onhene of 9kadjakrom, for end on behalf of the
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Stool and people of Okadjakrom, against a judgment
of the West African Court of Appeal dated the 25%th
Pebruary 1956, reversing a Jjudgment of Sir K. A.
Korsah, Acting Chief Justice of the Gold Coast
(sitting in the Land Court) in favour of the said
Hana Adjel III, dated the 16th July, 1954. '

2. By its judgment the Land Court held thet the
Defendant Fana Adjedu II, and by implication the
Co~defendanvs, were estopped from denying the title
of the Plaintiff Nana Adjei III to the land claimed
in the first sult because of a judgment for the
Defendant MNana Adjel IITI pronounced by the Court
of the Buem State Council in Suit M0.6/40 on the
2n- July 1940, in which suit NNana Adjedu II had
been Plaintiff and Nana Adjei III ‘efendant, and
the Land Court further held that Asafoatse Kwadjo
Nkansah, as the subject of Iane Adjedu IT, was
also bound by that judgment in Suit 6/40. The West
African Court of Appeal however held that they
were not so bound., This is the question to be
decided in the present appesal.

3 The land in dispute is shown upon Exhibit J
and lies between and approximately equidistent
from the villages of Okadjakrom and Atonkor, of
which the Plaintiff and Defendant in the first
sult are the respective Chiefs, Both Chiefs are
subjects of the Omanhene or Peramount Chief of the
State of Buem in the Territory known formerly as
Togoland under British Mandate %but at the time of
the suit as Togoland under United Kingdom Trustee-
ship, which up to the world war of 1914-1918 had
been German Territory.

The Co-Defendants claim that their respective
families own 0ld established farms upor the land,
which farms, being made upon communal lands of
Atonkor, by recason of first cultivation by their
respective ancestors, have become the family pro-
perty of the successors of the first cultivators.

4, The circumstances which led up to suit No. ©
of 1940 appear from the proceedings in Suit 6 of
1940. (Exhibits A, B, C, D and &),

The following summary of the antecedent cir-
cvmstances is extracted from the evidence in that
suit of Christian George Adjei who represerted ir
that sult Wana Adjei III, the present Appellant,
and of Nana Brantuo II, whe was witness Ffor both
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rarties, Viere the witnesses vary in  details the
cvidence of Brantuo has been preferably taken,
Frantue was the Chiecf of Jasikan, a towm or large
village neor Okadjalrou, which latter at  that
poriod wos called Jasikan Aluraa., 3Irontuo himself
vias Adontenhene of the Duem State and therefore
one of the mogt imvortant Chiefs under the Para-
mowrs (hidet, Such matier 1in parapgraphs 9, 6 and
7 ag does nol appear in the evidence of these two
witnessce has been placed in sguare brackets,

5 i evidence shows that a land dispute arose
betvrcen one Alosomo of Atonkor and a man of Okadja-—
lrom concerning land which was situate on the old
read from the town of Jasiken to Atonkor, Kosome
othervise Alkosono wag vhe then Head of the Tamily
to which the Co-Defendants Nkansah, Adoo and Asare
belonged ./ Captain Iilly, the District Commission-
er, accordingly came to Jasikan to deal with it
(on the 23rd January 1922). /Es District Com-
missioner he wes both an Administrative Officer and
a Judicial Officer holding a Court. It does not
appear whether this dispubte came before him in his
Administrative capscity or his Judicial capacity or
in both/ Capt, Lilly ascertained from Brantuo that
ke could point out the "road junction" between
Jasilkan and Atcenkor and took him with a retinue to
(kadjalkrom where sone elders from Borada the
(manhene's vowi, capital of Buem Statg? were waitv-—
ing and where Capt.liilly took 4 men from each of
Ltonkor and Oksdjakrom, ‘hese men (representing
&¢ll parties interested, namely, the Paramount
Chief and the Chiefs of Jasikan, Okadjakrom and
Ltonkor) had been collected in order to cut and
demarcate a boundary between Atonkor and Okad ja-
lrom, The party proceeded to the '"road boundary"
where Brantuo pointed out the road jJjunction between
Jasikan 2né Atonkor, that is tc say the point on
the road between those two places where the land
of Jasikan and Abtonlzor met and up to which Okadja-
krom kept the road clear and from which Atonkor
did so. This spot was called by Brantuo Obribriwase
/merked on Exhibit J as Abibriwase/.

O Capt. Lilly, havirg ascertained from Brantuo
ant the octhers present that there was no other road
clearing boundery vetween Atonkor and Ckadjakrom on
that road but that there was one on the main motor
road directed gome of the elders (including men
from toth Ckadakrom and Atonkor) 3o go from that
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spot through the bush to the main road, cutting a
path as they went in order to make a bPoundery be-

tween vhe disputants. Capt. Lilly gave no specific

direction as to the line, except that it was to go
to the motor road, and he himself proceeded with
the rest of the party, including Brantuo, back To
Okad jakrom by the road he had come .and thence
along the motor road towards Atonkor, havirg
ordered the party that had gone through the bush

to wait for him on the moter road. This party was 10
met at the roadside by Capt.Lilly and his party
at a point before the other road boundary had been
reached., Capt. Lilly halted there and marked the
spot by stones, /idenbl fied upon Ixhibit J/ meking
that place the new bounadry, directing another path
to be made from that spot to the west, and instruc-
ting one Agbo, an elder of the Omanhene, and
Brantuo himself to cut that path as far as to the
end of the lands of QOlzadjakrom and Atonkor.,

The witness Adjei states that the old road 20
clearing boundary on the motor road said by him
to be nmarked by an Otokutaka tree iderntified upon
Exhibis £7 was shown to Capt. 11lis before he met
the party which had come tﬂroab¢ the bush, and
consequently before he decided to make the latter
spot the boundary. This having been done snd the
order given by Capt. Ellis to continue the boundary
westwax do, the party broke up and went thelr res-
pective ways,

T About 2 months later, upon the orders of the 30
Paramount Chief, Brantuo and the Flder Agbo began

to cut the path westward tut, on the 2nd day, when

near the River Ona, the Paramount Chief's linguist
proposed to curve the line a little to the Atonkor

side, %o which Kcsomo and his party objected, so

work was siopped, and was never resumed, though

the Okadjakrom people Ytormented" the Omanhene to

finish the cutting of this boundary path and paid

money “Lowards 1it,

I% was not until their efforts +to have the 40
new boundary cut and properly made had failed
that, according to Adjei, the Okadjakrom people
notlfled the Omarhene and the Atonkor people,
through the present Pesnondenu, that they had de-
cided still to recognise what they claimed was the
old boundary and after this started cultivation
upon the disputed land.
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SUTT M0.6 ¢ 1940

B ollowing this irruption of Okadjaizrom farm-
ers, the present Negpondent, as Ohene of Atonkor
and so representings nis subjects, issued on the
16th April 1940 in <he Tribmal of the Buem State
Conneil, a Civil Surmong against the present
Sfepellent, Ohene of (kad jakrom and so representing
it cubjects, claiming damages for trespass and a
cdeclarstiion that the bouncary demarcated with the
consernyv of botli varties by the District Commission-
cr (i.c. Captuin Tiily) from a heap of siones at
Obribrivase Yo the heap of stones on the lorry
roed wag ilie terrisorial boundary between the lands
of the ihen Plainti’f and then Defendant,

9 Proceedings in Native ‘ribunals are summary
and ‘the issues tre Sherefore not defined by plead-
ings &nd the then Defendant, on the suit coming up
for hearing on the 3rd June 1940 before the Para-
nount Chief and two other Chiefs, merely pleaded

"Not liable" without then stating facts or reasons.

"he Tribunal however in their judgment stated
tie dssuen as follows -

"The question at issue therefore is whether
there exigts an established boundary between
the landed wproperties of both Plaintiff and
Defendant, and secondly whether it is true
Defendaent has trespassed over that established
bound ary".

The establiished boundary so referred to was
thatv (irected by Capt. Lilly and none other and it
weas to that boundary =znd its demarcation by Capt.
Lilly that both psrties directed thelr evidence.

10. fhe Plainsiff, ithe present Respondent, himself
cave evidence of the making of the boundary by Cap-
tein 1illy, that the customary ceremonies were per-
formed to establish it and that since then it had
been the boundary 2ad had been recognised as such
in the Omazhene's Court and by Okead jakrom people
end that it was 16 or 17 years after the boundary
nhad been fixed before the Defendant had trespassed.

e adnitted however that neither side had
since its making asked the other to help clear the
boundary path or plant boundary trees to mark it,
that it was overgrovn, but alleged that it could
be determined v the stones (i.e, at Obribriwase
and on the motor road).
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11. The only other witness for Plaintiff was
Osafohene (Captain of warriors) Adabra, who had,
he said, been deputed with ? other named persons
from Borada (the Omanhene's capital) and a named
elder from Jasiken to cut the boundary, and that
ir fact they had cut it as directed by Captain
Lilly but put nothing to mark it, directing the
parties to plant Ntome trees (the usual trees
planted on boundaries) and that subsequently cus-
tom was performed. This witness stated that he
could trace the path if the stones had not been
removed but evidently had not done so before giv-
ing his evidence and did not accompany the Court
when 1% subsequently viewed the locus.

12, The Defendant, the present Appellant, did not
kimself give evidence, being represented as if
personally present (in accordance with custom) by
the said Christian George Adjei.

This witness gave evidence of the visit and
operations of Capt, Lilly, end the subsequent cut-
ting of the path on the left of the motor road,
substantially the same as was given by the said
Nana Brantuo but he denied that custom had bheen
performed. It is not clear whe ther this witness
was present on these occasions, owing to his depu-
tising at the hearing for his Chief and largely if
not entirely (in accordance with custom) giving
his evidence as if the Chief in perscn. See
Record 73 11.3-6)

He stated that the Chief did not accompany
Capt,Lilly but deputed 3 named Okadjakrom men to
do so,two of whom were named Adjei but he cdoes
not identify himself as cither of these, though
some parts of his evidence may indicate that he
was with the party (See Record p.71 1.%0), perhaps
waofficially, and did not accompany the party that
cut the boundary from Obribriwase to the motor
road but accompanied Capt.Lilly back to Okadjakrom.
He stated however that the deputation from Okadja-
krom were ordered when they got to Obribriwase to
cut a new land boundery bvetween Atonkor and Okadja-
krom, that the people from the Omanhene had the
same orders and appears to admit that the boundary
path from Obribriwase to the motor road was in fact
cut.

Two other witnesses were called for 0Ojadjakrom
but their evidence was of no or little wvalue.

13, The said Hana Brantuo I1 was the final witness
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as witness for both parties. The effect of his
Ivideonee hos heen stated in paragraphs 5, 6 & 7 of
this Caoc,

14, After hearing the witnesses, the Court, accon-
panied by the parities and two others from each side,
viewed the disputed land on the lst July 1940. The
then Plaintifl (the present Respondent) showed
Coribriwese and led +hem along the path made under
Capv.nilly to the motor road, where was a heap of
scones said to heve been vlaced there by Capt.
Lilly, paswing throwrh farms from 1 0 5 years old
made by nmen frou Clad jaizrom.

mhen the Defendant (the present Respondent )
led the party eglong the motoxr roud to a spot mark-
ed by a dead tree, which i% was agreed was the old
road clearing boundary. Thence the Defendant led
the parly to the Xoxsu, passing through land where
ralms were being cut by Atonkor people ag land
owners and cocoa I{arms had been made by them, The
Defendant alleged that this line from the motor
road to vhe Xonsu wos the limit to which his
peorle had cultivased to meet the Atonkor people,
because trere wags no boundary between them, It was
(he ©aid) rot en egtablished bvoundary and no fixed
boundary hed ever been cstablished between them.

15, In their judgment on the 2nd July 1940 the
octate Council first stated the question at issue,
namely firstly whether there existed an established
boundary ard secondly wnether the Defendant had
trespassed over it,

They were satisfied that about 18 years before
Captain ILilly (referred to as the Political Officer)
did order that a boundary should be fixed between
the lands of the Plaintiff and Defendant but they
aid not accept a fragmentary copy of Capt. Lilly's
judgrent ordering the cutting of a boundary path
as proor that this was cut, though +they accepted
that the witness Adabra with another were the
deputies of the Omannene enbrusted with the cutting.

They did 1.0t however accept Adabra's evidence
vhat the boundary from Obribriwase +to the motor
road was actually cut because (they said) Brantuo
had said the contrary., In this the Court appear
to have been in error, for the recorded evidence
of Brentuo doeg not contain any such statement but
shows that, after Capt.Lilly had sent the boundary
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cutters off towards the motor road, Brantuo went
in another direction with Capt,.nLilly and did not
see the cutting party egain until they emerged
upon . -the motor road. Indeed Brantuo iuplies by
his evidence thot a path was cut by this party,
for his business was to continue it on the other
side oif the road.

Prom the view the Court found that, apart
from the two heaps of stones (atl Obribriwase and
on the motor road respectively), there were mno 10
signs of a boundary between the then Plaintiif
(now Respondent) and the then Defendant (rnow
Appellant),

The Court on the evidence found that the
boundary was not cut (from Obribriwase +to the
motor road) and not completely cut (from the motor
road to the west to the end of the lands of the
Plaintiff and Defendant).

Iolding therefore that the Plaintiff hed fail-
ed to »rove that there existed an established 20
boundary, so that consequently it was not possible
for the Plaintiff to prove a trespess, the Court
gave their decision in the following words:-

"Judgment is for Defendant witihh costs to be taxed.
Defendant to retain his farms.

No order as to the fixing of boundary is made un-
t1il one or both the parties move the Court for it."

16, An appeal to the Provincial Commissioners

Court was dismissed on the 22nd May 1941, the Pro-
vincial Commiesioner, while holding that Captain 30
Lilly had determined the (whole) boundary between

the parties, finding that his decision owiag to
mutilation could not be interpreted.

17. A further appeal to the West African Court of
Appeal was dismissed as without substance on the
27th November 1941.

18, On the 17th December 1941 the then Defendant

(the present Appellant) presented to the said trial
Court an ex parve application for an order to cut

and denarcate the boundary between Okadjakrom and 40
Atonkor, proposing that it should be cut right and
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left through the partiesrold road clearing boundary
or for any other order which to the Court might
scen meet, It d8 precuned that the reference to
the old road cliearing boundary is to the spot on
the motor road where there had been in 1922 an
Otolotalka trec, which in 1640 was deed. The Court
on bthe 1&th Deeccwber 1941 adjouvrned the application
to a date to be fixed, both parties to be served.

A date Tor the hearing was given in April 1942
out the Applicant d:clined to attend in the absence
of the Peramount Chief and objected to the consti-
tution of the Jcurt, and to the rembers of the
Jourt entering the land, The Court thereupon dis-
missed the application.

19. On the 8%h August 1949 the then Defendant (the
present Appellant) applied to the State Council
for an order to proceed upon the judgment of the
2nd July 1940 and "to inspect the boundary in dis-
nute end determine the course thereof and to effect
and complete the demarcation thercof" or for such
other order as the Tribunal thought fit, In his
Affidavit in support he stated that his previous
objections had been made under misapprehension.
The then Flaintiff (the present Respondent) count-
ered Dy asking that the order of the Court should
be to cut and demarcate the boundary by planting
boundary trees on the line between the two heaps
of stones referred to in the Tribunal's judgment
of the 2nd July 1940. This application was re-
ferred to the Native Appeal Court of Borada for
hearing and determination,

3oth parties appesred before the Court and
conseated to the boundary being demarcated by the
Court and the then Defendant (the present Appell-
ant) admitted that he knew the two heaps of stones
and taat they had teen put there by Captain Lilly.

The Court decided to view the land and did so
on A4ta November 1949 with the parties, who showed
their respective boundary marls,

On the 27th Februvary 1950 the Court decided
thiat the boundaries claimed by the parties could
not be relied upon and made an order upon the
motion that in accordance with Buem Customary laws
and usage the area in dispute snould be measured
and divided into two equal parts, the northern
holf *to be the property of the then Plaintiff (the
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present Respondent) and the southern helf to be
the property of the then Defendant (the present

Appellant) and that if after this sharing any of

the parties might possess cocoa or other farms of
the other party there should be an amicable ad-

justment in accordance with custom.

In accordance with their decision and order
of the 27th February 1950 the members of the Court

on the 31lst July and 1lst August 1850 demarcated on

the disputed area a boundary between the lands of
Atsonkor and Ckadjakrom by planting ntome trees and
performing custom, The line of this boundary ap-
pears as a red line on Exhibit J.

20. However the then Defendant (the present Appel-

lant) desired to appeal against the ordéer of the
27th Pebruary 1950 and applied to the Magistrate's
Court for special leave to appeal, which applica-
tion the Magistrate's Court appears to have refus-
ed to entertain for a reason which dces not dis-
tinctly appear but may have been that the
application was out of time. Upon further appeal
to the Supreme Court of the Gold Cosst the Supreme
Court on the 9th September 1950 held that the
order of the 27th February 1950 was an interlocu-
tory order in Suit No.6 of 1840 consequent upon
the Jjudgment of the 2nd July 1940 and the applica-
tion was not out of time. The Supreme Court
accordingly ordered the Magistrate's Courtto hear
the application for special leave to appeal.

21, On the 22nd March 1951 the Magistrate's Court
decided, contrary to the contention of +the then
Defendant (the present Appellant), that the Native
Appeal Court had had jurisdiction in meking the
Order of the 27th February 1950 but, in accordance
with another contention of the then Defendant, set
it aside on the ground that the decision of the
State Jouncil (of the 2nd July 1940) gave to the
then Defendant the whole area in dispute and that
therefore the Native Appeal Court coulé not divide
it between the then Plaintiff and the then Defend-
ant but it was their duty to define the boundary
between the area in dispute and the then Plain-
tlff'S land which it had not attempted to do.

THE PRESENT LITIGATION.
22, In his Summons, dated the 5th December, 1951
in a suit No. 73/1951 brought by the above named
Nana Adjeil ITI in the Native Court or Omanhene of
Buem against Nana Adjedu II (hereinafter called
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"the Principal Respondent") the Plaintiff (now the
Appellant din the consolidated appeale) claimed (1)
& declaration of title to land more particularly
adescribed in the said Swunmons and therein called
Katuetonku (sunsequently identified as the area
edged red upon ¥xnibit J) (2) £50 damages against
the Principal Fespordent and his subjects for their
trecpass on the said land and (3) a perpetual in-
junesion to restrain the Principal Respondent, his
acenta, servants, subjects and people from further
cormnission of any form of trespass on the said
land,

23, In his said Suumons the Appellant relied on
tiie said judgnent of the Buem State Council, dated
2nd July, 1940, he alleging that suit 6/1940 had
been in respect of the lerd Kafuetonku as described
in the swuemons in suit 73/1951 and sct out that the
judement in svit 6/1940 had heen:—~ "Judgment for
the Derlendant with costs to be taxed - Defendant

to retain his farms," but omitted to add the fol-
lowing words: "No Qrder as to fixing of boundary
is made until one oxr both of the parties move this
Court for it",

He alleged that thic had had the effect of an
Tstoppel per rem jucicatam, preventing the Princi-
pal Respondent or ary of his subjects of Atonkor
from alleging that they owned the land the subject
matter of tl.c suit.

24, By an order dated 15th March, 1952 of the
Suprene Court of the Gold Coast, Dastern Judicial
Division, TLand Division, Accra, the said suit was
transferred from the Native Court of the Omanhene,
Buem, to the Land Division of the Supreme Court of
the Gold Coast at Accra and became transferred
suit No.1/1G52.

25, On the 17th April, 1952, pleadings were order-
ed, and on the 20th August, 1952, the Appellant
delivered a Statement of Clain, which in all
ezgentials contained the same allegations and
ciaims for reliefs as in the Summons, but now
claimed £1,000 damages instead of the £50 origin-
ally claimed, The Statement of Claim, in paragraph
2 thereof, repeated as the conclusion of the said
Judgnent on the 2nd July, 1940,: "Judgment for
the Defendant with costs to be taxed - Defendant to
retair his farms" but again omitted the words
referred to at The cnd of paragraph 23 hereof. In
paragraph 3 of the Statement of Claim there was a
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a reference to a plan of the land in dispute said
to be dated 18th, but actually 1lth, August 1952,
which was subsequently put in by consent of all
parties as Ixhibit "J", and in regard to which the
Appellant stated that the area of the land the
subject of the former suit was shown by the yellow
line to the Bast and green line to the West and
embraced the area marked Red which was the subject
matter of that present suit - "the Defendant having
now abandoned his claim to the land between the
purple line and the yellow line shown on the said
plan', It is submitted that the allegation that
the land between the yellow line amd the green line
was the subject of the former suit is contradicted
by the documents in that suit and particularly by
Ixhibits A, K, B and C.

26, The Statement of Claim proceeded to allege,
inter alia, as follows:~

"4, The said judgment of the Tribunal of the Buem
State Council dated 2nd July, 1940, was subsequent-
ly confirmed on Appeal by the Provincial Commission-—
er's Court, and later by the West African Court of
Appeal." (This is correct and is stated in para-
graphs 16 & 17 of this Case),

15, In subsequent Interlocutory proceedings
commenced in the Native Court "B" of the Omanhene
of Buem in respect of the same parcel of land which
came on appeal before the Magistrate (constituted
by the District Commissioner% Kpendu, the said
Magistrate, on the 2nd March, 1951 ruled as
rollows s~

'Counsel for the Defendant argues that the
original decision by the State Council gave
to the Defendant the whole area in dispute.
This is correct, Counsel for Plaintiff argues
that the boundaries of the area in dispute
are not known and that the Buem/Borada Native
Court has sensibly settled the mnatter by
dividing equally between the parties the area
in dispute. This may be a sensible solution,
but it is in face of the original Judgment
giving the area in dispute to the Defendant..
eseeceses The Appeal therefore allowed and the
Crder made by the Buem/Borada Court ordering
that the Land in dispute shall be divided
equally between the two parties is set aside.’
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"5, "he TLine of Denarcation made by the Borada
Wative Court 'L' and which was set aside by the
Appellate Court of the Magistrate (constituted by
the District Commissioner ) Kpandu as set forth in
paragraph 5 supra, is that shown running through

the middle of the area edred Red by the Red line

running from the Southern Boundary from a point

narked "Nguan ''ree" in a Northerly direction to

three Onyma Trees by the old track from Atonkor

Jagilken called "ARIBRIWASE'™,

"7, ‘the parties in voth the original Suit and the
subgequent Interlocutory proceedings are the same
as in thig present Suit, and the subject matter is
also the same ~ and the Defendant in this Suit is
Istopped "Per Rem dudicatam" by the said recited
decisions or Judgments from alleging that he or any
of his subjects or Atonkor ovn the Land the subject
natver of the Suitv edged Red in the Plan,

"3, The Defendant and his subjects, in spite of

the Jjudgments against them, have been persistently
entering upon the Land in dispute and disturbing

the Plaintiff and his subjects in their occupation
ol farmg on the said Land and wrongly taking and

carrying awvay crops from the said farms.,"

The reliefs claimed by the Appellant in the present
Bult have already been set out in paragraph 25 of
this printed Case.

27« '"™e Principal Respondent filed his Statement
of Defence on the 1lth September, 1952, In para-
graph 2 thereof he stated as follows:-

"The Defendant avers that he is the Owner of
All that piece or parcel of land edged Red in the
Plan filed herein by reason of being the occupant
of the S5tonl ol Atonkor, and that the Suit referred
to by the Plaintiff in paragraph 2 of his Statement
of Claim was in respect of that portion of the land
along the BSoutiiern Boundary of the land in disputel!

St at the hearing this was deleted and another
varagraph subsvituted as is stated in paragraph 32
of this Case.

Tn paragraph 3 of his Statement of Defence
the Principal Respondent stated that his claim in
Suit 6/1940 was for damages for trespass committed
by nine named Hefendants who made cocoa farms on
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the Southern boundary of his land, Several of
these farms are shown on Exhibit J on or siraddling
the southern boundary,

In paracraph 4 thereof he pleaded that the
judegment of the 2nd July, 1940, never conferred
title of the whole land upon the Appellant, and
that it rather read as follows:-

nJudgment is for Defendant with costs to be

taxed., No Order as to fixing of boundary is

made until one or both of the parties move 10
this Court for it." :

so omitting here the intermediate words "The De-
fendant to retain his farms™ but referring to them
in paragraph 9,

Paragraphs 5 to 11 inclusive of the Statement
of Defence are as follows:-—

"5, The Defendant therefore will contend that the

said Judgment was not complete and that the Rights

of the Parties in that case were not ccnclusively

de fined and that is borne out by the facv that the 20
Piaintiff had to move the Borada Court 'B' in 195C

for the demarcation of the boundary betweer the
Plaintiif and the Defendant's land.

"6, The Defendant admits the allegations contained
in peragrapvhs 3,4,5 and 6 of the Plaintiff's State-
ment of Claim but will contend that the said Inter-.
locutory Proceedings did not decide the digsue
between the parties,

"7, Tae Defendant avers that since the said

Judgment of 2nd July, 1940 wes incomplete and was 30
in respect of mere Trespass to a portion of the

land in dispute it cannot constitute anr Estoppel

"pver rem judicatam" for the clcim now before the

Court is substantially a cleim for Declearation of

Title which was never decided by the said Judgment

in favour of the Plaintiff,

"3, The Defendant in reply to parsgravh 8 of the
Plaintiff's Statement of Claim avers tlhat his sub-

jects have farms on the land and are still making

farms on the land in dispute and they do so in 40
exercise of their rights of Cwnercship.

"9, TImn further reply to vparagraph 8 of the Plain-
tiff's Statement of Claim the Defendant avers that
his subjects have not been disturbing the Plaintiff's
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subjects  Tor the use or the farms which they

rere allowved Lo rebain under the 1940 Judgment.,

"0, “ne Deferdant denies that he or his subjects

have treswpassed on to the Plaintiff's land or farms
helongiing to Tlaint f1''s subjects,

"il., The Deferdeont deniecs that the Plaintiff is

entitied to the Reliefs or any of the Reliefs he

clnime,"

20, Tn paragroesh 15 the Principal Respondent p.10

counterclaimed for a Declaration of Title to all

inat piece or parcel of land edged Red in the Plan
(diibit "JI") referred to in paragraph 25 herecof,
cnd for a perpetual injunction restraining the

Lppellant =2nd his subjects, servants, agents from
interfering with the lawful use of the Principal
eapondent's said land.

29, COn the 15th September, 1952, the Appellant
aelivered tis Teply ond in the first paragraph
joined issue oxn the allegations contained in para-
graphs 2 to 11 dinclusive of the Statement of De-
fence., In the second paragraph he asserted that
tlhie principal Fespondent claimed 1in the former
suit to have title not only to the parcel edged
f.ed on the plan in question, but also to the land
further T"ast to the line shown or marked yellow on
the said plan, and that the whole area thus claimed
by the principsl Respondent in the former Suit was
leld cor adjudged nos to belong to nhim, In the
third paragrapr. the Appellant averred that not
only the description of the area involved in the
firgt suit, bulb also the fact that the Appellant
clained right up to the western line, shown in
sreen on the plan, refuted the Principal Respond-
ent's allegaticn thoet the former suit related to
and was in respect of only the portion of the land
along the soutllern boundary of the land in dispute.

In the fouvrth paragraph of the Reply the
Lppellant pleaced that, notwithstanding the princi-
pal Respontent's claim for damages for trespass in
the fermer suit, it clearly raised +the issue of
ovmership of or titie to the area of the land and
that the Appellant defended it on the ground that
he was Lthe owner of the area of the land the
subject-matter of that suit. In the fifth paragraph
of the Reply the Appellant countended, inter alia,
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that "it was adjudged in the former suit that 'the
"principal Respondent"as plaintiff in the former
"suit, was not the ovmer of the arca of land claim-
ted in such former suit, which is the same as that
"in respect of which he was ncw sued in the present
Pguit", In the sixth paragravan cf his Reply the
Appellant contended, in regard to paragraph 4 of
the Statement of Defence that the matter of fixing
a boundary or boundary marks has nothing tc do
with the adjudication that the area in dispute did
not belong to one, but did belong to the other of
the contesting perties. In the seventh paregraph
of the Reply the Appellant contended that the judg-
ment of the 2nd July, 1940, was decfinite enough to
estop the principal Respondent in the present suit,
and that the provision as to cutliing or marking a
boundary did not impinge on such finality, Apart
from the last paragraph of the Reply denying any
o¥ the reliefs claimed in the Counterclaim +the
remaining paragraris of the Defence were merely
repetisive,

30, On the 11th September, 1952, the seven co-
Defendants (now Co-Respondents) whose names are
set ous in the appeal Title hereof applied to the
Court w0 be Jjoined as Co-Defendants in the suit,
and on the 7th April, 1953 their applicatior. was
grented, Not all the Co~Defendants (now Co-
Respondents ) were subjects to Atonkor, the Co-
Defendant (now Co-Respondent) Darko being from a
place called Aksa and a subject neither to Atonkor
nor to Okad jakrom.

e In their jJjoint Statement of Defence, deliver-
ed on she 27th Liay, 1953, they virtually adcpted
the Statement of Defence (amended as stated in
para .32 of this Case) of the principal Respcocndent,
but they alleged that no plea of recs Jjudicata was
maintainable against them because (1) they were
not parties to suit 6/1940 (erroneously called
sult 60/1940) (2) their claims related to portions
of the land in dispute other than the rorticn the
subject of suit 6/1940 (3) they were not privies
to the Principal Respondent, =@nd tley set up a
claim o0 long and undisturbed usufructuary possess—
ion and occupation of the particular portions of
the land in dispute. There are lands and ferms of
the Tirst Co-Defendants shovm upon Ixhibit J but
whether these are the lands aud farms referred to
was never proved,

32, On the 27th May, 195%, the Princiral Respond-
ent gave notice that he would at the hearing apply
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to the Court for leave to amend his Statement of
heilence by deleting para.2 and substituting an-
other paragraph, which leave was granted by the
Court on the 2%rd Iiovember, 1553, By the amended
paragrash tno Trincipal Respondent denied that in
s1:it 6/1940 hic claim had been that which the
Lonellant hiad olleged in para.2 of his Statement
of Olaim and set out verbatim what in fact it had
heen (whieh is stated in para.8 of this Case).
herc appears Lo be no leave Ifor the Appellant to
criend hio “eplw in consequence thereof, nor was
any cmencéed Reply delivered.

33, leanwhile on thie 12th September, 1951,
Asaiowtsce Mwadjo Nkansah of Atonkor, the 4th of
vhe geven (Co-Defendants referred to in paragraph 9
hercof, and the successor of Kosome, whose dispute
had brought Capt. Lilly on uhe scene, brought a
suit DJ way of Civil Summons in the Native Court
'B' ol Omanhone of 3Buem against the Appellant
claiming 2 decliaration of ‘title to ownership and
nossession of & proverty at "Kafiertonku" near
Atonkor more particularly therein described but
which is not definitely identifiable upon Exhibit
J and the site of wiich was never proved; &£25
damages for trespass; mesne profits for the past
two years; and a psrpetual injunction restraining
she hppellunt his agents or servants from inter-
fering with Plaintiff's lawful farms and enjoyment
of his dealing with his said land.,.

34, On the 7t July, 1953, the Supreme Court of
she Gold Coast, Dastern Judlciul Division, Land

Division, Accra, passed an order transferring the

sult of Asafoatse Kwadjo Hkansuch against Nansa
Xajei III, referred to in the preceding paragraph,
to the sali Lang Division, where it became trans-
ferred suit 1171953,

35. On the 18%h February, 1953, pleadings in the
said sult were ordered, and on the 6th March, 1953,
the Plaintiff dellvered his Statement of Claim in
which he claimz2d title to the property described
in his Swmmons and averred that approximately
three years praviously the Appellant had plucked
and carried away Plaintiff's cocoa and had since
then prevented Plaintiff and his family having the
lawful use and enjoyment of his farm or property.
Ile also claimed damay es, mesne profits and a per-
retual injunction restraining Appellant, his
servants or agsnts from further interfering with
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the Plaintiff's lawful use and enjoyment of his
property.

%6. On the 8th April, 195%, the Appellant deliver-
e¢ his Defence, which was virtually a traverse of
all the allegations in the »laintiff's Statement
of Claim and a setting vp against this Plaintiff
of the same case as he was making against the
Principal Respondent,

37. On the 1%th April, 1953, the Tand Court

ordered a survey of the disputed land, (which how- 10
ever was not made, presumably because of the

existence of Exhibit J which as already stated in
para,25 was gubsequently put in) and on the 13th

Mey, 195%, the Land Court ordered vhat the suits

of Nana Adjei III and Asafostse Xwadjo Nkansah be
consolidated.

38, On the 24th Hovember, 1953, the Court ordered
on the application of the Plaintiff Adjei III that
the question as to "Res Judicata" be tried first,
alter Counsel for Appellant had said that it was 20
his case that the land which was the subject of
the 1940 suit was that shown (on Exhibit J) up to
tl.e Yellow boundary on the south east. Counsel for
Appellant confined his evidence to putting in the
Exhibiss “"A" to "H" inclusive, relating to the
litigadion in suit No.6 of 194C in the Buem State
Council before referred to, and the plan Exhibilt
""" made by the Licensed Surveyor. In his evidence
tite laster saild inter alia as follows:~

"] was also told there had been a recent demarca- 30
tion o boundary by the Borada Tribunal,., Plaintiff
peinted this out to me in presence of Defendant., I

hewve shown same on the plan by a Red line, but not
surveyed because no definite marks were given to

me and the track was not visible,

"I have indicated the several farme pointed out in

the area: of these only 12 farms are claimed Dby

both parties: all the others are claimed by one

side or the other. The 12 disputed farms are num-
bered red in the plan and also described in my 40
ncetes on the plan,

"] have ‘also shown the relative positions of the
tewns of the two parties: Atonkor on the North
Vest and Akadjakrome on the South Tast,"
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tnd again

"On the nlan T have made roference Notes with res-
pect to the forms whose numbers are shovm on  the
plon as Mog, 1-12 iri red ink. Vhere I have written
letters ¥ and v in Jront of any name, it shows both
praprtics cluim the ferim; but where I have written
either P or D «lone it shows both parties agreed
the persorn whose nane  1s wriltten after the number
owns the Ferm.'

D0, On othe 26th Yovewnber, 195%, by consent the
nroccedinge in Juit Mo.b of 1940, referred-.to in
paragramt 2 hercol, werce put in evidence to enable
the Gours to ascertuin sthe subject matter of the
sudt and the isgsues raised and determined and were
narked fxhivit "K", whercupon the Appellant closed
ris cage on the issue of res judicata.

0. On the same day the Principal Respondent gave
evidence icentifying the evidence ne had given 1in
fuit 70.6/1940., e deposed that the yellow line on
Lixhibit J was the line he had pointed out to Capt.
I,11ly as his bcundary beforce the latter fixed the
boundary ILron Chribriwvase to Apetoa on the lorry
road, thie latler being the boundary pointed out by
him in suit 6/1940 and claimed by him as his bound-
ary in the present suit as extended (in a northerly
line) %o the River ionsu; that his contention in
1940 had been that, becauce Capbain Lilly had fixed
the boundary or the purple line, all the land to
the north west up to Atonkor, including the River
Iorsu, was his land but not as land attached to his
Stool but as femily land, i.e., for the family of
wihich in 1940 Fosome had been the head, and it was
still for the same Tamily.

wWhile undcr cross—examination he agreed that
the dispute in 1940 had arisen over the same area
of land exceplt for +he part from Obribriwase to the
idver Xonsu (i.e. north of the path there from
ftonker) as was then in dispute but pointed out
that in 1951 tre Appeliant had applied to the Nat-
ive Court to demarcate the boundary when the Native
Court had deciced to divide the land equally and
Qenarcated it (but this had been set aside on ap-
vecl), Aifter Xis evidence was concluded, both
Comnsel adéressed the Court on the 27th November
1853, but judgrent was not delivered until the 16th
July, 1954. Trat judgment was in favour of the
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Appellent, in effect dismissed the Counterclaim of
the principal Respondent and exmessly disnissed
the suit of Asafoatse Xwadjo Nkansah, refcrred to
in paragraph %% hereof.

41, In his judgment the learned Judge erroneously

recited that in suit 6/40 the Principal Respordent

had cleaimed a declaration of +title (though all that
the Principal Respondent had claimed was that the

boundary leid down by Capt. Lilly was the terri-

~torial boundary between the land of the then

Plaintiffs and the land of Defendant)., He also
recited that in transferred suit 1/1952 the Appell-
ant (Plaintiff in suit 1/1952) had pointed out to
the surveyor the boundary (edged green on Exhibit
J) which he had claimed in Suit Bo.6/4C (though in
that sult he by his representative had admitted
there was no established boundary).

He also recited that in transferred suilt
1/1952 the Principal Respondent (Defendant in
suit 1/1952) had pointed out to the surveyor the
boundary (edged yellow on Exhibit J)which he had
claimed in suit 6/40, (though in that suit it is
clear that he had claimed that the boundary laid
down by Captain Lilly between Obribriwase and the
lorry road (edged purple on Exhibit J) was the
territorial boundary, the yellow line indicating
what the Principal Respondent had congidered his
territorial boundary before Capt. Lilly had laid
down the Obribriwase - Apeboa lorry roal boundary
ac the boundary).

But he entirely omitted to refer to the statement
by the Court in Suit 6/40 of the question at issue
~ whether there existed an esvablished boundary
ard secondly whether the present Appellant had
trespassed over that established boundary or to
refer to their conclusion thet the cutting and de-
mercation of the boundary (that directed by Capt.
ILilly) were not complete in (1) action as well as
(2) custom, or to refer to the Court, after giving
judgment for the Defendant and direciving +that the
Defendant should retvain his furms, having made it
clear that not only was there no established bound-
ary in existence between the pariies but that no
beundary was established by their decision by the
statement that no order as to +the fixing of a
beundary was to be made until further motion, so
that nothing was then decided as to where the
bcundary was or was to be,

He stated on the contrary that the judgment
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in snit 6/40 fully discusced the merits of the
claims when there wes no discussion of any question
but wnesher the voundary directed by Captain Lilly
had been made, sanctified and existed as the estab-
lished bourdary: And he also stated that the judg-
ment in swit 6/19 had declared the present Appellant
cvmer ~f the load Letween the two boundaries edged
on wrnibit J preen ord yellow respectively when no
guch declaration was made, expressly or by implica-
ticn, bt on the contrary 1t was expressly made
clear that the extent and boundaries of the lands
of the parties had yet vo be determined.

He proceeded:s—

"I am satvisiied that the parties now, as in the
former suit K¥o.6/40 are the same; +the land subject
matser of the suit is the same, in so far as the
claim of the plaintiff is conceraneds he having
claimed river Konsu as his Northern boundary, The
fact that defendant herein limited his claim up to
Abribriwase as his TVorthern Boundary, thus showing
that he did not claim a narrow strip of land south
of the river Xonsu, does not, in my view detract
from the judgaent the penefits conferred on the
plaintif{ in respect of that portion of the land he
had in fact claimed."

It 1s submitted a further error of fact appears in
the Statement of the learned Judge, due to his mis-~
conception of the scope of suit 6/40, that "the
fact that" in suit /40 the Principal Respondent
"limited his claim vp to Abribriwase as his north-
ern boundary, thus showing that he did not claim a
narrow strip of land south of the River Xonsu". In
truth the Irincipal Respondent had alleged an
established boundary southwards from Abribriwase
to the motor rcad ard trespass across it, which
did not show one way or the other what he claimed
in any other direction than across the alleged
established boundery, which the narrow strip of
land south of the River Konsu was not.

42, The Respondenls respectfully contend that the
lecarned Judge further misdirected himself, for it
is a principle of Fztoppel per rem judicatam that
the previcus judgmernt must be complete and the
righte of the partics conclusively defined, for
the juizunert in suit No.6 of 1940 held that the
cutting and demarcation of the boundary were not
comvlete in (1) action as well as (2) custom, and
the appeal to the Provincial Commissioner in appeal
was dismissed on the 22nd Way, 1941, followed by a
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dismissal of the further appesl to the West African
Court of Appeal on the 27th Hovember, 1941,

4%, That the Respondents appenled to the  West
African Court of Appeal on the 28%th July, 1954,
acaingt the judgment of the Tand Jjudge of the 16th
July, 1954, and their appeal was allowed on 25th
Februory, 1956,

‘ Ir. the course of thelr judgment (which was
delivered by Acting Judge of Appeal Ames (the other
2 Judges concurring)) the West African Court of
Appeal said as follows:~

"In the 1940 case, the Atonkor S£tool had sued
the Okadjakrom Stool for damages for trespass and
a decleration that their boundary with Okadjakrom
wes in effect the purple line, and that the land
in dispute was their land.

"Apparently in 1922 they had asserted that the
boundary left the motor road at a point even near-
er to Ckadjakrom than in the purple lins. That
1822 line is coloured yellow on the plan, and it
joing the purple line at a spot called Odbribriwase
wrere the purple line begins to get close +to the
river.

"The reason that in the 1940 case thzy withdrew
tlieir claim from the yellow line back to the purple
line was this, In 1922 or so, the then District
Ccmmissioner, Lilley by name, had attempted to
settle a dispute by deciding that the boundary
skould run from QObribriwase +to the motor road
along the purple line and not the yellowv line, and
hzd put up heaps of stones at Obribriwase and at
the road end of the purple lire znd had said that
the length of it should be marked with the usual
beundary merks. Butbt it appears from thz evidence
that Oladjakrom never agreced that that was the
correct boundary, and in fact (as found by the
Ccurt in the 1940 case) the line was never so
marked and the cusbtomary cercrionies by which a
disputed boundary is irrevocebly and mubually
establiched were not performed .

"It was thie last fact which made th: Buem
Ccurt reject the appeilant's' ZEOW principal Res-~
pendent's/ "claim in the 1940 case and give judg-
ment for the respondent" /riow the Appellant?7.

and agsin

"There was no counterclaim by the respondent®
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Tow Appellant/ for a declaration that the green
dne was the nouwndary or that he possessed a good
Vitle to the zrea of land in dispute.

"Tlow, dees that jud:ment constitute a declara-
tion of title for the resypondent to the whole area
ol land in between the green and purple lines so
s to cnable him to prosecute, without any {further
evidence oi title, any claim founded on such title
aalnct any Atonkor rarmer who is in occupation of
any part of it without his permission?"

A4, The Courtd thougeht that the answer depends on
whnt wag in dscne celween the parties, and after
sotting out the result of their persual of the in-
spechinn notes and ol the Jjudguent of the Court of
the Buen State Council of the 2nd July, 1940
(Exhibit "e"), came to the conclusion in the words
of the Honble, Acting Judge of Appegl Ames:-

Myith all respect, I do not see how that judg-
nent can be said to establish the green line as
the tcundary or how one can read into it a declara-
tion ¢f title in favour of tThe respondent of +the
Lend between the green and the purple lines, I
thinlk too that the subseguent action of the respond-
ent ! /Eow Lppellant/ V"shows that he also did mnot
30 interpret it at That time, although he has now
changed his inserpretation,”

45, The judgment ol the West African Court of
Appeal proceeded, inter alia, as follows:-—

"Ir. December, 1941, the respondent (Okadjakrom)
applied to the Buem Court for an 'order to cut and
demarcate the boundary ...... which should be
'throuvgh our old road clearing boundary! (which
was where the green line left the road). It appears
“hat the Court was zoing to demarcate the boundary
{there is nothing to show where they were going to
gtart ) but it «11 come to notiiing because the res-
pondarnt objected that the Court was differently
constituted from how it had been in 1940 and the
motion was disnissed on the ground of ‘'obstruction!
»y the resvondent,"

46, Irfter referring to the Appellant's Application
to determine and demarcate a boundary and relying
on the case of Outram v. Morewood (1803) 3 ZBast 345
and meking a reference to an unreported case before
the West Arican Court of Appeal in 1947, Abutia
wadjo IT v, Acdai &vasi, which laid down tTha
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although a declaration of ownership and posgesgion
couid not bhe given in a partlcul T case bpcau e of
the omission on the part of Counsel for the defend-
ant to enter a counterclaim Lo this effect, never-
theless the judgment would be a bar to any further
proceedings between the parties, the West African
Court of Appeal sailid as follows e~

"That case, which at first sight geems similar
to this one, is nevertheless distinguichable, I
heve not the pleadings in the case, but from the 10
Juagment one must presume that it was the owner-
ship of the land which had been in issue in the
earlier case and which had been adjudicated upon.

"In this 1940 case of Atonkor v. Okadjalkrom
the Buem Court did not adjudicate upon the owner-
ship of the land although the appellant had claimed
a declaration to the land behind his alleged bound-
ary line., The Court ad judicated only upon the
issue "Is there an established boundary?" and
oniitted to consider where the boundary ought to be 20
and how much, if any, of the land in dispute was
ovmed by the appellant., There has beer no adjudi-
cation upon thesce lat ter questious,

"I would allow the appeal and set aside the

ruling and order of the Court below and order that
tiie hearing of the two consolidated caces be con-
tinued "

SLr Henley Coussey, President, and A0uing Justice
T Appeal Jackson concurred in the mair judgment
w thout giving any reasons, 30

46, Oa the 29th October, 1956, the West African
Court of Appeal granted the Appellant final leave
to appeal to Her Majesty in Council, ard the Res-
pondents respectfully contend that the appesl
should be dismissed with coste for the follocwing,
anong other,

REAS OIS

1. BECAUSE the issue in Suit Mo,.5 of 1940 was
whether there was an established bouncary
lying between Abribriwase and Apeboa &nd the 40
issue in the present suit was whether the
Appellant was entitled to a decleration of
title to the lends ciaimed by hing

[RS]

o BBECAUST the Judgment in Suit fo.6 of 1940
decided that there was hot a1 ¢stablished
boundary ;
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BECAUST the said Judement did not decide
vhere the boundary was or ought to be;

BECAUSE with She exception of the Appellant
and the Principal Respondent the parties are
not the cancg

BACAUSYE the Judgment in Suit No.6 of 1940
was not complete and no rights of the part-
ies to The present suit were defined con-
clusively or at all by the said judgment;

BECAUSY the saild Judgnent did not decide to
which of the parties to the present suits
belonged any port of parts of the land in
disnute in the present sult but left that to
be thereaiter determined;

BECAUSE +the Judgment of the West African
Couxrt of Appeal on the 25th February 1956 is
right and ought to be affirmed.

GIL3ERT DOID.

Recoxrd
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53, Victoria 3treet,
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